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J. l r l ichael  McWil l iams, presldent
American Bar Associat ion 

P4usrrv

750 North Lake Shore Drive
C h i c a g o ,  f l l i n o i s  6 0 6 1 L

Dear President,  McWiI I iams:

we are writ ing you as the new President of the Anerican BarAssociat ion to .b l i "g to your at tent ion a ser ious matter,  wni"nthus far has not been addressed in an appropriate tishion'by--fi;
leadership.

As you can see from the enclosed correspondence, this is a matterrequiring innediate action since the 
-public 

inteiest has beenendangered by deflcient screening procedures of your standinjConrnittee on Federal Judiciary. 
I

rn the event t l?t  yogr predecesgor,  Talbot s.  DrAremberte,  d idnot retain in the f i reg a dupr icate copy of  the cr i t ique ; ; ;compendium of exhibits which we sent him, we respectfulry iugg"=dthat you procure a copy from Mr.  wirr ian wirr isr- th;-new chairmanof the standing connittee on Federar Judiciary.

Your review wil l establlsh--beyond peradventure of doubt--thatswift and responsible action uy ine e'ea is i.p"i it ivl.

Box 70, Gedney Statlon
Whlte plalns,  l ter  york to6o5-oo7o

Te le :  (9141 997-S loS /  Fax :  (91 ,1 ,  6S i -65s1

Septenber 11, L992

Yours for  a qual i ty Judlc iary,

€brzqA%\So.&scf2j<,-
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER
Coordinator, Ninth Judlcial Committee

cc :  W i l l i am E .  W i l l i s ,  Cha i rman
Standing Comnittee on Federal Judiciary

Senate Majority Leader George Mitchelt
chairman Joseph Biden, senate Judiciary cornrnLttee
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